United States District Court

for the

| | | | | \sim 1 | | |
|----|-------|----|------------|----------|------|-----|
| I) | istri | ct | αt | (`n | lıım | hıa |
| | | | | | | |

| United States of America v. Narayana Rheiner DOB: XXXXXX | | |))))) | t | |
|---|--------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|--|------------|
| | | CRIMINA | L CO | MPLAINT | |
| I the comple | inant in this case | e state that the fol | lowing i | s true to the best of my knowledge and belief. | |
| _ | | | _ | in the county of | in the |
| | | | | fendant(s) violated: | _ 111 1110 |
| Code Section | | | , | Offense Description | |
| 18 U.S.C. § 17 18 U.S.C. § 17 | 752(a)(2)- Diso | ring and Remain orderly and Disru | iptive C | a Restricted Building or Grounds conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds g, or Picketing in a Capitol Building | |
| This criminal | complaint is bas | sed on these facts: | | | |
| See attached state: | ment of facts. | | | | |
| | on the attached | | nirements | Complainant's signature TerryAnn Burns, Special Agent Printed name and title s of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 | |
| Date: 03/02/2 | 022 | | | | |
| City and state: | Washir | ngton, D.C. | | Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Jud | lge |